

Message

From: Julie Bedford [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A298325AC51348628FE55C00FE5E3238-JULIE BEDFO]
Sent: 2017-12-19 9:29:32 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Robert Godhue [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3908f6d0132349b8a96b2b9b4bd4f10a-Robert Godh]
Subject: RE: update meetings

Works for me.

Robert, my calendar is up to date if you would like to reschedule to a time that works for Michael.

Thanks,

Julie Bedford | Senior Legal Counsel
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-2534
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

From: Michael Boll
Sent: December 19, 2017 9:27 AM
To: Robert Godhue; Julie Bedford; Victor Buza
Subject: update meetings

Can we please defer to this afternoon, or better yet later in the week? Sorry, dealing with Fair Hydro closing issues.

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message